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June 29, 2012 

Jim Ripley & Tim Wiemken 

1204 Cerise Drive  

Kelowna, BC  V1Y 9R8 

jim@touristradio.ca 

 

Sent by Email  

 

Dear Jim Ripley and Tim Wiemken: 

 

 

Re: District of Peachland Council Resolution – Touristradio 

 

At the June 26, 2012 Regular Council Meeting, the following resolution was passed in regards to 

Touristradio: 

 

“THAT the Mayor and Corporate Officer be authorized to execute the License to Occupy 

agreement with Touristradio on behalf of the District of Peachland; and  

 

THAT cross liability endorsement be secured; and  

 

FURTHER THAT Council agrees to a license fee of $1.00 per annum due and payable on May 

1
st

 each year.”  

 

 

We will be following up with you shortly in regards to the License to Occupy agreement.  

 

If you have any questions regarding this resolution, please do not hesitate to contact the 

undersigned at 250-767-2647.  

 

Sincerely,  

 

 

 

 

Erin Hayman  

Executive Assistant  


